ape

54949

{Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pickup ] warr [] mar

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies : Certfficates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

T ]

900192037609

KAl




-

Lo

Dunlap, Andy

Page 1 of 1

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, February 02, 2011 1:33 PM

To: ‘Christoph Warnke'

Subject: RE: Ventura Country Club Community Homeowners Association, Inc.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for assistance.

Rob
Internet Access
Diviston of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback 2s a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”" Thank you in advance for your
participation,

DQS Customer Satisfaction Suryey

From: Christoph Wamke [mailto:CWarnke@VenturaCountryClub.org]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 4:49 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: BOD President (External)

Subject: Ventura Country Club Community Homeowners Association, Inc.,

Madam, Sir,

We recently changed our Registered Agent (1/10/2011) and we noticed that since this change the
address is wrong {it must have been a typo because it was correct all the time before):

Instead of 3332 Woodgate Boulevard it should be 3333 Woodgate Boulevard as address for Principal
Address and Mailing Address.

Can you please correct that mistake or fet us please know what we need to do to correct it.

Thank you very much,

Yours sincerely,
Ventura Country Club HOA, Inc.

Christoph K Warnke. wes. Lcau, cuca, ans. ca
General Manager

3333 Woodgate Blvd.
Oriando, FL 32822

Tel.; 407-249-3347
Fax: 407-275-3729

cwarnke@venturacountryciub.org
www.venturacountryclub.org

The information in this e-mail message is privileged and confidential information intended only
for the use of the addressee(s) named above, If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, copying, dissemination, distribution, forwarding or the taking of any
action in reliance on the contents of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender as soon as possible. In addition, please delete Lhe
erroneously received message from any device/media where the message is stored.
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